

## Prince Amendments to Version 1

### AMENDMENT I:

#### Sec. 102.02. - Commission composition.

- (a) ~~There is hereby created a police-civilian internal affairs review commission~~ shall consisting of ~~seven (7)~~ nine (9) voting members ~~to be appointed by the mayor and approved by the council. All members shall be residents of the city. All members shall be residents of the city. Five (5) members shall be citizen members and two (2) shall be members of the Saint Paul Police Federation as shall be recommended by the police chief to the mayor for appointment.~~ Members shall, to the extent possible, be representative of the city's diversity of neighborhoods, races and cultures, abilities, incomes and sexual orientations. All members of the commission shall be appointed to three-year terms. No member shall serve more than two terms.
- (b) ~~The original appointments to~~ Seven (7) members of the commission ~~by the mayor of the five (5) citizen members shall be for terms of one (1), two (2) and three (3) years, as designated by the mayor. Thereafter, citizen~~ civilian members who are residents of the city as and shall be appointed for a three-year term recommended by the director of the Department of Human Rights and Equal Economic Opportunity to the mayor for appointment. No members shall serve more than two (2) terms.

### AMENDMENT II:

- (c) ~~The original appointments~~ Two members of ~~to the commission by the mayor shall be~~ members of the police federation representatives shall be as Saint Paul Police Federation ~~who hold the rank of commander or its equivalent and shall be recommended by the police chief and for terms of one (1) and two (2) years, as designated by the mayor. Thereafter these members shall be appointed for a three-year term. No members shall serve more than two (2) terms to the mayor for appointment. One of these members shall hold the rank of Commander or its equivalent and one of these members shall hold the rank of police officer or its equivalent. No member of the police federation~~ Saint Paul Police Federation ~~nor his or her immediate family nor any current member of the Mayor's Task Force on Police Priorities for the 90's shall be eligible to serve as a citizen member.~~ civilian member.